



C & C Baseline Ltd
Curriculum Vitae 2010

C & C Baseline Ltd

Established in 1997 the Company has gained a wealth of experience and expertise over the years in the field of Architectural and Secondary Metalwork. Our reputation has grown year on year to become recognised as an established, well-respected market leader. It is this consistent pursuit of excellence that has raised our profile and sees clients return to us time after time.

Our offices and workshops are based in Standish, Wigan and from there we offer a full in house Design, Manufacture and Installation Service. Our work is produced to the highest Engineering standards by our skilled, time-served tradesmen, We operating from our modern, fully equipped 20,000 square feet manufacturing facility in Standish, Wigan.

All contracts are assigned a designated Project Team to facilitate the smooth running of the contract, ensuring that communication is key and so that we may realise our Clients' vision as reality.

Our products and services range includes: -

- Staircases – Helical, Spiral and Straight Flight
- Glazed Canopies
- Balustrades and Handrails
- Juliet Balconies
- Associated Secondary Metalwork

Site & Workshop Staff

The workforce consists of an experienced, enthusiastic team, who in the main have been with the Company for a number of years. All engineers have completed either a craft or modern apprenticeship. The company provides relevant training opportunities with periodic refresher courses.

Courses Attended	Attendees
CSCS Cards	All Site Team Members
Work at Height/Harness Use & Inspection	All Site Team Members
Tower Scaffolding	Team Leaders
H & S Awareness	Team Leaders
Operation of Mobile Elevated Working Platform	Team Leaders
Operation of Mobile Vertical, Mobile Boom	Team Leaders
Rider Operated Counterbalance Truck	Team Leaders
SSSTS	Team Leaders

Michael Cooper – Managing Director BEng (Hons)



Mobile:	07932 611198
e-mail:	mike@candcbaseline.co.uk
Nationality:	British
Marital Status:	Married
DOB:	17.12.1969

Education

1981 -1986	Deanery High School, Wigan
1986 – 2010	Part-time study - Various

Qualification

7 GCSE's O'Level	Grades A – C
A Level	Law
City & Guild	Craft Apprenticeship
City & Guild Pt 2 & 3	Welding & Fabrication
City & Guild	Engineering, Design Technology, Pneumatics Control and Apps
ACAD	R14 2000 & 2005
CITB	CSCS Operatives – H & S Test
BEng (Hons)	Mechanical Engineering

Employment

July 1997 - Current	C & C Baseline Ltd Managing Director
1991 - 1997	Clayton Commercials Ltd Service Manager
1990 - 1991	DES Security Systems Ltd Site Engineer
1986 - 1990	Peace & Wright (Commercials Ltd) Ltd Modern Apprentice

Experience

With many years working within the construction, petrochemical and transport Industries, combining my technical and commercial expertise. I have designed, implemented and managed countless projects. Streamlining operational procedures and production processes, ultimately improving efficiency and minimizing costs to the client base.

I have successfully managed multiple projects concurrently within budget and to schedule. I have devised project developmental schedules and delegated tasks via the implementation of quality management structure. As Managing Director, I have encouraged maximum investment in staff training to optimize their / the Companies' profile and potential.

Jason Cornish – Company Director



Mobile:	07930 576798
e-mail:	jason@candcbaseline.co.uk
Nationality:	British
Marital Status:	Single
DOB:	11.01.1970

Education

1981 -1986	Deanery High School, Wigan
------------	----------------------------

Qualification

7 GCSE's O'Level	Grades A – C
Time served	Welder/fabricator
NVQ 3	Welder/fabricator
City & Guild	Communication Skills
CITB	CSCS Operatives – H & S Test
CITB	STSMS
St John Ambulance	First Aid at Work

Employment

July 1997 - Current	C & C Baseline Ltd Company Secretary, Director
1995 - 1997	Clayton Commercials Ltd Repair Shop Engineer
1990 - 1995	Group Engineering Ltd Apprentice/Welder Fabricator
1986 - 1990	Royal Mail Logistics Supervisor

Experience

Through my many years working within the Construction Industry, I have managed to amass a vast and varied knowledge of all aspects of Secondary Steelwork Fabrication and Installation, which I have been able to draw upon during my time as Company Director.

Since becoming a Company Director I have developed a strong commercial awareness, which I have been able to combine with my technical knowledge and Project Management skills and incorporate into the day to day running of the business.

Ian Werner – Project Manager



Mobile:	07812 373308
e-mail:	ian@candcbaseline.co.uk
Nationality:	British
Marital Status:	Married
DOB:	06.05.1978

Education

1989 -1994	Albaney High School, Chorley
1994 -1999	Preston College, Preston

Qualification

9 GCSE's	Grades A - C
NVQ 2 & 3	Modern Apprenticeship
City & Guild Pt 2 & 3	Welding & Fabrication
BTEC ONC	Mech & Production Engineering
BTEC HNC	Mech & Production Engineering
BTEC HND	Engineering
ACAD	R14 2000 & 2005
CATIA	2D/3D Modelling & Detail Design
CITB	CSCS Operatives – H & S Test
CITB	STSMS

Employment

Jan 2008 - Current	C & C Baseline Ltd Project Manager
May 2007 - Jan 2008	C & C Baseline Ltd Site Foreman
Oct 2005 - May 2007	C & C Baseline Ltd Site Team Leader
Nov 2003 - May 2005	BAE Systems, Samlesbury Design Engineer
Feb 1999 - Nov 2003	MB Faber Design, Leyland Design Engineer
Oct 1997 - Feb 1999	NIS, Chorley Modern Apprentice, Fabricator
July 1995 - Oct 1997	BNFL, Springfield Modern Apprentice

Experience

Has a strong background in Design and Manufacture within the Aerospace and Nuclear Industries. Since joining C & C Baseline he has gained valuable experience in the roles of Site Team Leader, Site Foreman, Project Manager and Design. Successfully Project Managed varied and challenging projects within the Health & Education Sectors and Leisure Industry.



Project Portfolio

Contractor	Pochin Construction Ltd
Client	Welsh Assembly Government
Architect	Aedas Architects
Project	Detail, manufacture and install structural glass balustrading, stainless steel balustrade, glazed entrance canopy, staircase incorporating hardwood timber handrail. External bicycle, bus, motorcycle shelters.
Value	£250,000
Management	Design / Production – Michael Cooper Site Installation – Ian Werner Contracts / QS – Jason Cornish

Contractor	GB Building Solutions
Client	Liverpool City Council
Architect	S & P Architects
Project	Olympic Swimming Arena Manufacture and install stainless steel viewing terrace, stainless steel balustrades and handrails; galvanised staircases. Manufacture and install secondary steelwork.
Value	£160,000
Management	Design / Production – Michael Cooper Site Installation – Ian Werner Contracts / QS – Jason Cornish

Contractor	Mansell Construction
Client	Irwell Valley Housing Association
Architect	Dane Ashworth Cotton
Project	Richmond Hill Apartment Complex, Blackfriars, Manchester. Manufacture and install stainless steel glazed terrace balustrades; Juliet balconies; stainless steel glazed feature canopies; aluminium brise soleil and roof cappings.
Value	£280,000
Management	Design / Production – Michael Cooper Site Installation – Jason Cornish Contracts / QS – Michael Cooper

Contractor	Balfour Beatty Construction Northern Ltd
Client	Manchester City Council
Architect	Aedas Architects Ltd
Project	Burnage Media Arts Centre, Manchester Detail, manufacture and install stainless steel and glass balustrades to 1st and 2nd floor areas. Various secondary metalwork.
Value	£120,000
Management	Design / Production – Ian Werner Site Installation – Jason Cornish Contracts / QS – Michael Cooper

